# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes July 29, 2015

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the June 29th meeting to order at 4:05 pm in the Dayton High School Library Conference Room. Members present included: Angela Gonzalez, Angie Buschle, Barb Lund, Bonnie Sizemore, and Jeremy Dodd, Erin Goetz came in a little late. Others in attendance at the meeting: Scott Meyers, Ryan Montgomery, Tony Watts and Michael Martin came in a little later.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the agenda. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the June minutes. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

# **Public Comment**

• There was no Public Comment.

# **Good News**

• Mr. Dodd stated that student scores should be in next week so we can start working on intervention.

### **Committee Report**

We need the format that was given out last year so the Committees know what we want reported.

#### **Old Business**

 Mr. Dodd passed out Policy 12.01 (AP/Dual Credit Courses). This is the third reading of this policy. Barb Lund made a motion to accept the new wording. Bonnie Sizemore seconded the motion. The motion carried.

## **New Business**

- Mr. Dodd went over the Program Review.
- Mr. Dodd passed out the SBDM Training Certificates.
- Mr. Dodd passed out the Managing Government Documents and Your Duty Under the Law. He could not find the Freedom of Speech and Religious Freedom Laws. It was later emailed to all SBDM members.
- We were told all staffing positions were filled: Mindy Roy for Business, Michael Hellmann for 7<sup>th</sup> Grade Language Arts, Kelsea Miskell for Library Media Clerk, Sarah Webster for High School Language Arts/Library, David Whittington for High School Chemistry, Dillon Mears for US History, Alexandria Begley for High School Math, and Heather Krebs for Registrar.
- IC looks different this year, but we will be trained.
- Mr. Martin talked about a new grading policy the Teacher Leadership Committee wants to adapt. This would make the grading a 70 (Summative Tests, Quizzes, and Projects) 30 (Homework and other classroom assignments). Students would have 10 full school days to get work in for full credit, they would have the chance to retake tests to improve their grade. Extra credit would only be based on academics. There is a way to set up two columns in IC for the different types of grading codes. There would be a ten for ten mandated for everyone each week (ten quality questions in ten minutes). This would be one of the two required grades each week. The PD Day before school starts will give the teachers time and training to set up their grade books.
- SBDM discussed what they liked and disliked about the Teacher Leadership Committee's proposal and made suggestions for future discussion. A draft will be written and read at the next SBDM meeting.
- Policy 23.01 (Homework) was talked about and will be tabled until next month. Barb Lund made a motion to table this until next month. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angie Buschle made a motion to extend the meeting. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The Budget was reviewed, no changes because there have not been any purchases.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to adjourn. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried. Mr. Dodd adjourned the meeting at 5:45.